



R5TA Meeting Minutes – April 20th, 2021 (draft)

Members in Attendance:

Brent Peterson

Matt Barnhart

Kyle Orozco

Casey Pape

Mark Boren

David Sherwood

Andy Fisher

Aric Higdon

Chris Heppel

Steven Wallace

Call to order: 9:02 am

Minutes from Previous Meeting:

Sherwood motioned to approve. Boren seconded. Approved as read.

Treasurers Report:

Fire: \$9,386.53

CLEMS: \$5,484.52

Committee Reports:

DLO: No Report

DPSST: No Report

LCC: No Report

OMB: No Report

MCB: No Report

Classes:

- Is there interest in a regional aerial operator class?
- Is there interest in a S-212 wildland chainsaws? Contact Barnhart
- ODF will offer a Basic Chainsaw Operator class focusing on basic chainsaw operation and maintenance, road clearing and fire trailing. Will discuss and practice reading “binds”, compression vs tension, and general chainsaw safety.
- Is there interest and/or classes for Fire Officer 1 and/or Instructor 1?
- Is there interest in an Operations level auto extrication class? \$175 per person.
Contact Matt Barnhart

Old Business:

- No old business discussed



New Business:

- R5TA website is out of date and should be updated
- DPSST is having difficulty filling training roles

Good of the Order:

- (Sherwood) Huge thank you to Casey Pape for stepping up to teach classes in absence of a DPSST trainer
- (Sherwood) Thank you to ODF for great coordination during the Cress Creek fire
- Leadership in Supervision is being offered now, sign up if interested
-

Meeting Adjourned: 9:30

Next Meeting: 9:00 am, May 18th, 2021 @ Zoom

Respectfully submitted,
Brent Peterson, R5TA Secretary